City of Daytona Beach Special Magistrate

City Commission Chambers, 301 S Ridgewood Ave, Daytona Beach, FL 32115

Robert J. Riggio, Special Magistrate

April 26, 2022 Minutes

Attendees:
Robert J Riggio, Special Magistrate

Staff present:

Mr. Anthony Jackson, Assistant City Attorney
Scott W. Lee, Police Captain

Mr. Clifford Recanzone, Rental Inspector
Ms. LaWanda Tomengo, Rental Inspector
Mr. Steven Cole, Rental Inspector

Mr. Tom Clig, Code Inspector

Ms. June Barnes, Board Secretary

Mr. Joe Graves, Audio/Visual

Mr. Xavier Campbell, Audio/Visual

Approval of Minutes by: ‘%// %ﬁ Special Magistrate

Mr. Riggio called the meetlng to order at 9: Otdn and announced the procedure for the meeting.

Mr. Riggio asked if there were any announcements.

Ms. Barnes announced the following cases in Compliance.

CASE # 16 - RTL 03-22-51 - BMS Holdings LLC is cited for failure to correct violations of

City Code Ch. 26 Sec. 26-294, at 418 Pleasant St. Violation(s) — Failure to obtain Rental License
(RTL). First Notified — 2/12/2022.

Compliance 4/22/2022

CASE # 32 - RTL 02-22-37 - REV Investments LLC & Nano LLC is cited for failure to
correct violations of City Code Ch. 26 Sec. 26-294, at 220 Reva St. Violation(s) — Failure to
obtain Rental License (RTL). First Notified — 1/22/2021.

Compliance 4/21/2022
Ms. Barnes swore in members of the staff who will be testifying.

Mr. Riggio called the first case.

Page 1



Special Magistrate Meeting Minutes ~ Rental Program
April 26, 2022

CASE # 1-RTL 04-22-83 - Anthony Ray Teel is cited for failure to correct violations of City
Code Ch. 26 Sec. 26-294, at 611 North St. Violation(s) — Failure to obtain Rental License (RTL).
First Notified — 2/16/2022.

Mr. Anthony Teel came forward and was sworn in.

Inspector Steven Cole stated he is asking for a finding of Non-Compliance and next cutoff to
come into Compliance.

Mr. Teel stated he has had no access to the building and got a writ of possession in March of
2022. He stated he has no understanding of the violations at this time and has applied for the
Rental License and wanted to know if the inspector will come and do a pre-inspection to tell him
what needs to be fixed.

Manager Denzil Sykes stated the City does not conduct pre-inspections and will give him a
checklist to walk through and if everything on the checklist is in Compliance should call the
inspector for an inspection.

Mr. Teel stated he did not live here all of the time and wouldn’t be back until May.
DISPOSITION: The Special Magistrate found the Respondent in Non-Compliance and ordered

the Respondent to come into Compliance by June 22, 2022 or be returned to a subsequent
hearing for consideration of the imposition of a fine up to $1000 per day.

CASE # 2 - RTL 04-22-82 - Bessie Morris is cited for failure to correct violations of City
Code Ch. 26 Sec. 26-294, at 1223 Sunset Cir. Violation(s) — Failure to obtain Rental License
(RTL). First Notified — 2/22/2022.

Respondent was not present.

Inspector Cole stated he opened the case in January of 2022 and conducted an inspection on
March 10% which failed. He stated he is requesting Non-Compliance and next cutoff to come
into Compliance.

Mr. Riggio asked if the property is occupied and Inspector Cole stated he was not sure.

DISPOSITION: The Special Magistrate found the Respondent in Non-Compliance and ordered
the Respondent to come into Compliance by May 18, 2022 or be returned to a subsequent
hearing for consideration of the imposition of a fine up to $1000 per day.

CASE # 3 - RTL 04-22-90 - Elena Scott is cited for failure to correct violations of City Code
Ch. 26 Sec. 26-294, at 325 Brookline Ave. Violation(s) — Failure to obtain Rental License (RTL).
First Notified — 2/24/2022.

Ms. Elena Scott came forward and was sworn in.

Page 2



Special Magistrate Meeting Minutes — Rental Program
April 26, 2022

Inspector Cole stated he opened the case on January 11, 2022. He stated the property failed
inspection in March and is asking for a finding of Non-Compliance and next cutoff to come into
Compliance.

Ms. Scott stated she has applied for the Rental License and paid the fees.

DISPOSITION: The Special Magistrate found the Respondent in Non-Compliance and ordered
the Respondent to come into Compliance by May 18, 2022 or be returned to a subsequent
hearing for consideration of the imposition of a fine up to $1000 per day.

CASE # 4 - RTL 04-22-74 - Marguerite Gallo is cited for failure to correct violations of City
Code Ch. 26 Sec. 26-294, at 628 Mulberry St. Violation(s) — Failure to obtain Rental License
(RTL). First Notified — 2/7/2022.

Ms. Marguerite Gallo came forward and was sworn in.

Inspector Cole stated the case was opened in January and the property failed inspection on April
7, 2022. He stated he is requesting a finding of Non-Compliance and next cutoff to come into
Compliance.

DISPOSITION: The Special Magistrate found the Respondent in Non-Compliance and ordered
the Respondent to come into Compliance by May 18, 2022 or be returned to a subsequent
hearing for consideration of the imposition of a fine up to $1000 per day.

CASE # 5 - RTL 04-22-91 - The 1121 Yaupon Land Trust is cited for failure to correct

violations of City Code Ch. 26 Sec. 26-294, at 1121 Yaupon St. Violation(s) — Failure to obtain
Rental License (RTL). First Notified — 3/5/2022.

Respondent was not present.

Inspector Cole stated he opened the case in February of 2022. He stated he inspected the
property on April 7, 2022 and it failed. He stated he is asking for a finding of Non-Compliance
and next cutoff to come into Compliance.

DISPOSITION: The Special Magistrate found the Respondent in Non-Compliance and ordered
the Respondent to come into Compliance by May 18, 2022 or be returned to a subsequent
hearing for consideration of the imposition of a fine up to $1000 per day.

CASE # 6 - RTL 04-22-106 - Advanced Minerals Inc TR & 317 Fairview Ave Land Trust
is cited for failure to correct violations of City Code Ch. 26 Sec. 26-294, at 317 Fairview Ave.
Violation(s) — Failure to obtain Rental License (RTL). First Notified — 1/13/2022.

Mr. Don Wollard, President of Advanced Minerals, came forward and was sworn in.

Inspector LaWanda Tomengo stated she opened the case on November 4t 2021. She stated
they applied for license but it was denied in September 2020 due to insufficient parking. She

Page 3



Special Magistrate Meeting Minutes — Rental Program
April 26, 2022

stated she told him to follow up with the Redevelopment Department. She stated he has not
done that but resubmitted a new application for less units.

Captain Lee stated staff would be willing to amend to the June cutoff for this case.

Mr. Wollard stated the property was owned by a trustee and was to be used for their staff to stay
in. He stated after COVID, they decided to rent the property. He stated the issues became a
problem when the road was widened.

DISPOSITION: The Special Magistrate found the Respondent in Non-Compliance and ordered
the Respondent to come into Compliance by June 22, 2022 or be returned to a subsequent
hearing for consideration of the imposition of a fine up to $1000 per day.

CASE # 7 - RTL 04-22-105 - GEA Seaside Investments Inc is cited for failure to correct
violations of City Code Ch. 26 Sec. 26-294, at 507 Phoenix. Violation(s) — Failure to obtain
Rental License (RTL). First Notified — 11/23/2021.

Respondent was not present.

Inspector Tomengo stated she opened the case on October 29, 2021 for an unlicensed rental
property. She stated the property is occupied and the license was expired. She stated she has
had no contact with the property owner and is asking for a finding of Non-Compliance and next
cutoff to come into Compliance.

Mr. Riggio asked the City Attorney if they were still in the endless bankruptcy process.

Mr. Anthony Jackson, City Attorney, stated yes.
ACTION TO BE TAKEN: Compliance or Non-Compliance

DISPOSITION: The Special Magistrate found the Respondent in Non-Compliance and ordered
the Respondent to come into Compliance by May 18, 2022 or be returned to a subsequent
hearing for consideration of the imposition of a fine up to $1000 per day.

CASE # 8 - RTL 04-22-101 - John J Maher & Christine M Maher is cited for failure to
correct violations of City Code Ch. 26 Sec. 26-294, at 514 Lenox Ave. Violation(s) — Failure to
obtain Rental License (RTL). First Notified — 11/2/2021.

Mr. John S Maher, brother to Christine Maher, came forward and was sworn in.

Inspector Tomengo stated she opened the case on September 10, 2021. She stated this is an
unlicensed rental property and it is tenant occupied. She stated she has been in communication
with the owner and they have submitted an application for Rental License but the property still
needs inspection. She stated she is asking for a finding of Non-Compliance and next cutoff to
come into Compliance.

Mr. Maher stated that John J Maher is deceased and they had not gone through probate but
when one passed it was transferred to the survivor.
Page 4



Special Magistrate Meeting Minutes - Rental Program
April 26, 2022

DISPOSITION: The Special Magistrate found the Respondent in Non-Compliance and ordered
the Respondent to come into Compliance by May 18, 2022 or be returned to a subsequent
hearing for consideration of the imposition of a fine up to $1000 per day.

CASE # 9-RTL 04-22-102 - Mary V Taylor Life Estate is cited for failure to correct violations
of City Code Ch. 26 Sec. 26-294, at 546-544 Bellevue Ave. Violation(s) — Failure to obtain
Rental License (RTL). First Notified — 10/14/2021.

Respondent was not present.

Inspector Tomengo stated she opened the case on September 24, 2021. She stated this is an
unlicensed rental property. She stated she has had contact with the owner's daughter in
November and the rental license was applied for on April 19%. She stated she is requesting a
finding of Non-Compliance and next cutoff to come into Compliance.

DISPOSITION: The Special Magistrate found the Respondent in Non-Compliance and ordered
the Respondent to come into Compliance by May 18, 2022 or be returned to a subsequent
hearing for consideration of the imposition of a fine up to $1000 per day.

CASE # 10 - RTL 04-22-98 - Michael A Martin is cited for failure to correct violations of City
Code Ch. 26 Sec. 26-294, at 361 Fletcher Ave. Violation(s) — Failure to obtain Rental License
(RTL). First Notified — 8/14/2021.

Respondent was not present.

Inspector Tomengo stated she opened the case on May 7, 2021. She stated this is an
unlicensed rental property. She stated she has had no contact with the owner, there has been
no application for rental license and no inspection. She stated she is requesting a finding of
Non-Compliance and next cutoff to come into Compliance.

DISPOSITION: The Special Magistrate found the Respondent in Non-Compliance and ordered
the Respondent to come into Compliance by May 18, 2022 or be returned to a subsequent
hearing for consideration of the imposition of a fine up to $1000 per day.

CASE # 11-RTL 04-22-99 - Robel Dawit is cited for failure to correct violations of City Code

Ch. 26 Sec. 26-294, at 106 Misty Glen Lane. Violation(s) — Failure to obtain Rental License
(RTL). First Notified — 1/11/2022.

Respondent was not present.

Inspector Tomengo stated she opened the case on April 29, 2021. She stated there was a
change in ownership and she notified the new owner that the property was unlicensed on
January 11, 2022. She stated there has been no application for rental license and is asking for
a finding of Non-Compliance and next cutoff to come into Compliance.

Page 5



Special Magistrate Meeting Minutes — Rental Program
April 26, 2022

DISPOSITION: The Special Magistrate found the Respondent in Non-Compliance and ordered
the Respondent to come into Compliance by May 18, 2022 or be returned to a subsequent
hearing for consideration of the imposition of a fine up to $1000 per day.

CASE # 12 -RTL 04-22-103 - Steven & Kimberly Schlossberg is cited for failure to correct
violations of City Code Ch. 26 Sec. 26-294, at 1324 Golfview Dr. Violation(s) — Failure to obtain
Rental License (RTL). First Notified — 10/28/2021.

Mr. Steven Schlossberg came forward and was sworn in.

Inspector Tomengo stated she opened the case on September 28, 2021 and it was an
unlicensed rental property. She stated the property owner has applied for the license and it has
been approved. She stated she has an inspection scheduled for May 6t at 9:30 am and is
requesting a finding of Non-Compliance and next cutoff to come into Compliance.

DISPOSITION: The Special Magistrate found the Respondent in Non-Compliance and ordered
the Respondent to come into Compliance by May 18, 2022 or be returned to a subsequent
hearing for consideration of the imposition of a fine up to $1000 per day.

CASE # 13-RTL 04-22-93 - Zixin Yan & Meixiu Tang is cited for failure to correct violations
of City Code Ch. 26 Sec. 26-294, at 161 Westwood Dr. Violation(s) — Failure to obtain Rental
License (RTL). First Notified — 9/1/2021.

Ms. Lynn Burne, Property Manager, came forward and was sworn in.

Inspector Tomengo stated she opened the case on May 26, 2021 as an unlicensed rental
property. She stated they have paid the renewal fees and scheduled the rental inspection for
May 315t. She stated she is requesting a finding of Non-Compliance and next cutoff to come
into Compliance.

Mr. Riggio asked Ms. Burne if she had any problem with that.

Ms. Burne stated she had no problem.

DISPOSITION: The Special Magistrate found the Respondent in Non-Compliance and ordered
the Respondent to come into Compliance by May 18, 2022 or be returned to a subsequent
hearing for consideration of the imposition of a fine up to $1000 per day.

CASE # 14 - RTL 04-22-92 - BMS Holdings LLC is cited for failure to correct violations of
City Code Ch. 26 Sec. 26-294, at 713 Cedar St. Violation(s) — Failure to obtain Rental License
(RTL). First Notified — 12/8/2021.

Mr. Eric Spivey, real estate agent, came forward and was sworn in.

Inspector Tomengo stated she opened the case on December 6, 2021 and it is an unlicensed
rental property. She stated she had a complaint from the tenants on the condition of the property
and is asking for a finding of Non-Compliance and next cutoff to come into Compliance.

Page 6



Special Magistrate Meeting Minutes — Rental Program
April 26, 2022

Mr. Spivey stated they were working through them and asked for the June cutoff.

Inspector Tomengo reminded the Magistrate that the property is tenant occupied and requested
the next cutoff.

Mr. Jackson stated the city would be more comfortable if the inspection could be conducted due
to the case being the result of a tenant complaint.

DISPOSITION: The Special Magistrate found the Respondent in Non-Compliance and ordered
the Respondent to come into Compliance by May 18, 2022 or be returned to a subsequent
hearing for consideration of the imposition of a fine up to $1000 per day.

CASE # 15 - RTL 04-22-100 - BMS Holdings LLC is cited for failure to correct violations of
City Code Ch. 26 Sec. 26-294, at 417 Maple St. Violation(s) — Failure to obtain Rental License
(RTL). First Notified — 1/14/2022.

Inspector Tomengo stated the case was opened on November 29, 2021 as an unlicensed rental
property. She stated she received complaints on the property and the application was submitted
on April 27 for the rental license. She stated the property needs inspection and is asking for a
finding of Non-Compliance and next cutoff to come into Compliance.

Mr. Spivey stated the property is vacant and they obtained access last Friday through a Writ.
He stated the property will stay vacant until the process is completed.

Mr. Riggio asked the Respondent to make this property a focus.

DISPOSITION: The Special Magistrate found the Respondent in Non-Compliance and ordered
the Respondent to come into Compliance by May 18, 2022 or be returned to a subsequent
hearing for consideration of the imposition of a fine up to $1000 per day.

CONTINUED CASES:

CASE # 17 - RTL 03-22-58 - BMS Holdings LLC is cited for failure to correct violations of
City Code Ch. 26 Sec. 26-294, at 736 Alabama St. Violation(s) — Failure to obtain Rental
License (RTL). First Notified — 2/11/2022.

Inspector Cole stated he has had contact with the owner and they are making progress. He
stated the first inspection failed and he would like to amend the Order of Non-Compliance to the
next cutoff to give the property owner time to fix the violations.

DISPOSITION: The Special Magistrate amended the previous order of Non-Compliance and
ordered the Respondent to bring the property into Compliance by May 18, 2022 or be returned
to a subsequent meeting for consideration of a fine up to $1,000 per day.

Page 7



Special Magistrate Meeting Minutes — Rental Program
April 26, 2022

CASE # 18 - RTL 01-22-03 - David W Glasser TR & George V Wrend Revoc Trust is cited

for failure to correct violations of City Code Ch. 26 Sec. 26-294, at 146 Kingston Ave.
Violation(s) — Failure to obtain Rental License (RTL). First Notified — 7/26/2021.

Compliance 4/26/2022

CASE # 19 - RTL 03-22-53 - Glenn D & Donna Wetherell is cited for failure to correct
violations of City Code Ch. 26 Sec. 26-294, at 624 Mulberry St. Violation(s) — Failure to obtain
Rental License (RTL). First Notified — 12/16/2021.

Respondent was not present.

Inspector Cole stated he has had contact with the owner and they are making progress. He
stated the last inspection failed and he would like to Amend the Order of Non-Compliance to the
next cutoff to give them time to remedy the violations.

DISPOSITION: The Special Magistrate amended the previous order of Non-Compliance and
ordered the Respondent to bring the property into Compliance by May 18, 2022 or be returned
to a subsequent meeting for consideration of a fine up to $1,000 per day.

CASE # 20 - RTL 01-22-17 - Kinsey Whaley is cited for failure to correct violations of City

Code Ch. 26 Sec. 26-294, at 135 North St. Violation(s) — Failure to obtain Rental License (RTL).
First Notified — 11/19/2021.

Mr. Kinsey Whaley came forward and was sworn in.

Inspector Cole stated he has had contact with the owner at the last hearing a fine of $100 would
be imposed if the smoke detectors were not installed by April 4t. He stated he was a couple of
days late. He stated the cabinets are still not done and asked to amend to the next cutoff for
compliance.

Mr. Whaley stated he borrowed money to pay his taxes and has not had the money for the
cabinets.

DISPOSITION: The Special Magistrate amended the previous order of Non-Compliance and

ordered the Respondent to bring the property into Compliance by May 18, 2022 or be returned
to a subsequent meeting for consideration of a fine up to $1,000 per day.

CASE # 21 -RTL 03-22-59 - Marjanita lglesia Revocable Trust is cited for failure to correct
violations of City Code Ch. 26 Sec. 26-294, at 1701 N Oleander Ave. Violation(s) — Failure to

obtain Rental License (RTL). First Notified — 2/7/2022.
Respondent was not present.

Inspector Cole stated he has had contact. He stated the last inspection failed and is asking to
amend to the next cutoff to give the owner time to make the corrections.

Page 8



Special Magistrate Meeting Minutes — Rental Program
April 26, 2022

DISPOSITION: The Special Magistrate amended the previous order of Non-Compliance and
ordered the Respondent to bring the property into Compliance by May 18, 2022 or be returned
to a subsequent meeting for consideration of a fine up to $1,000 per day.

CASE # 22 - RTL 03-22-52 - Short Hills LLC is cited for failure to correct violations of City
Code Ch. 26 Sec. 26-294, at 1259 Waverly Dr. Violation(s) — Failure to obtain Rental License
(RTL). First Notified — 5/11/2020.

Ms. Jane lvanhoe, Registered Agent, came forward and was sworn in.

Inspector Cole stated he had had contact with the Respondent and inspected the property on
March 28 and it failed. He stated he is asking to amend to the next cutoff for Compliance and
stated there are 2 old permits that need to be closed.

Ms. lvanhoe stated she is doing the best she can.
DISPOSITION: The Special Magistrate amended the previous order of Non-Compliance and

ordered the Respondent to bring the property into Compliance by May 18, 2022 or be returned
to a subsequent meeting for consideration of a fine up to $1,000 per day.

CASE # 23 - RTL 03-22-63 - Theo Cox is cited for failure to correct violations of City Code
Ch. 26 Sec. 26-294, at 508 Model St. Violation(s) — Failure to obtain Rental License (RTL).
First Notified — 2/10/2022.

Respondent was not present.

Inspector Cole stated since the last hearing he has had no contact with the owner and there has
been no progress. He stated the owner came into the office in February to get an application
but it has not been submitted. He stated he is requesting a fine in the amount of $100 to a
maximum of $15,000.

DISPOSITION: The Special Magistrate imposed a fine in the amount of $100 per day, effective
April 26, 2022 until Compliance is achieved or the fine reaches the maximum amount of
$15,000.00.

CASE # 24 - RTL 03-22-68 - Action Mtq of Central FL is cited for failure to correct violations
of City Code Ch. 26 Sec. 26-294, at 916 Lockhart St. Violation(s) — Failure to obtain Rental
License (RTL). First Notified — 4/7/2021.

Respondent was not present.

Inspector Tomengo stated she has inspected the property and it failed. She stated she is
requesting to amend and allow time to make repairs.

DISPOSITION: The Special Magistrate amended the previous order of Non-Compliance and
ordered the Respondent to bring the property into Compliance by May 18, 2022 or be returned
to a subsequent meeting for consideration of a fine up to $1,000 per day.

Page 9



Special Magistrate Meeting Minutes — Rental Program
April 26, 2022

CASE # 25 - RTL 03-22-69 - Arya International Realty LLC is cited for failure to correct

violations of City Code Ch. 26 Sec. 26-294, at 308 Adeline St. Violation(s) — Failure to obtain
Rental License (RTL). First Notified — 11/17/2021.

Mr. Zachary Moore, Property Manager, came forward and was sworn in.

Inspector Tomengo stated she completed an inspection with failed results and is requesting the
next cutoff to complete the corrections.

Mr. Moore stated he is agreeable and has completed the violations except that he is waiting for
a small stove to come in.

DISPOSITION: The Special Magistrate amended the previous order of Non-Compliance and
ordered the Respondent to bring the property into Compliance by May 18, 2022 or be returned
to a subsequent meeting for consideration of a fine up to $1,000 per day.

CASE # 26 - RTL 01-22-07 - Audrey Batts Watson & Rene M Batts Elmore is cited for

failure to correct violations of City Code Ch. 26 Sec. 26-294, at 931 Vernon St. Violation(s) —
Failure to obtain Rental License (RTL). First Notified — 5/17/2021.

Ms. Audrey Batts Watson came forward and was sworn in.

Inspector Tomengo stated she had received some communication from the Respondent and as
of April 20t the tenant had not vacated. She stated there are still a lot of code violations. She
stated the Rental license application was received but she has not been able to conduct an
inspection. She stated she is requesting a fine in the amount of $100 to a maximum of $15,000.

Ms. Watson stated she received no notification and found out in December 2021. She stated
the property was still in her mother's name. She stated on January 6, 2022 she found out about
the code violations. She stated they terminated the lease on February 19" and gave the tenant
until April 18t to vacate the property. She stated the tenant did not leave and she is trying to get
a 3 day eviction.

There was discussion regarding the recent probate of the property and the change from Ms.
Watson’s mother to the heirs.

Ms. Tomengo stated she visited the property on March 15t and the tenant stated he was still
making monthly rent payments.

Ms. Watson stated as soon as she found out in January of this year she has been trying to get
the tenant out but she was not sure of the process.

Mr. Riggio asked if the property had been inspected.
Inspector Tomengo stated no.
DISPOSITION: The Special Magistrate amended the previous order of Non-Compliance and

ordered the Respondent to bring the property into Compliance by May 18, 2022 or be returned

to a subsequent meeting for consideration of a fine up to $1,000 per day.
Page 10







